May 16, 2017
MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Respectfully submitted is the letter of even date of OIC-
Santos, of DPWH-XIII, favorably endorsing the Project Mo
District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in

2.1) to wit:

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

| FROM

TO

MFO-1 National Road Network Services

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges
along National Roads-Widening of
Permanent Bridges to more than 2 Lanes

Widening of Bridge — Baleguian Br. (BOO830MN)
along Daang Maharlika (Surigao-Agusan Section)

Allocation : P 27.96 Million -
Physical Target : 256 sg.m. -
Unit Cost : P 109,218.75/sq.m. ~

MFO-1 National Road Network Services

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges
along National Roads-Widening of
Permanent Bridges to more than 2 Lanes

Widening of Permanent Bridges to more than 2
lanes at Baleguian Br.(BOO830MN) along Daang
Maharlika (Surigao-Agusan Section), Jabonga,
Agusan del Norte

Sta. 1181+841 — Sta. 1181+869

Allocation :

P 27.96 Million (Total)
P 23,856,721.46 (bridge)
P 4,103,278.54 (ROW)
Physical Target :

256 sq.m. (bridge)

200 sg.m. (ROW)

Unit Cost :

P 93,190.32/sq.m (bridge)
P 20,516.39/sq.m.(ROW)

JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested due to the inclusion for the

since it was not provided in the FY 2017 GAA.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1),
Geotagged Photos, BP202 and Certificate of Availabili

Work (POW), Location Map,
(CAF).

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Pr

for consideration ajvd approval.

DIMAS S. S ON, CESO II

Assistant Sec for Mindanao Operations

APPROVED/DISAPPROMED

MARK A. VILLAR LA

Secretary ST . YABUT
° ind :.':ecretary'

3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS fl-f.;::r—In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary

OO OO
WIN7G01562

Regional Director Pol M. Delos
dification of the Agusan del Norte
the prescribed form (2017, version

payment of the Right-of-Way acquisition

Program of
ty of Funds

oject is respectfully recommended



